Question and Answers for RFP-13-86
Q1: On page 4 of the RFP it states at 1.4.1 that the “current contract with Ball State University expires October 8, 2015.”  Is this date an error?
A1:

	Yes, the date given was in error.   The correct date is October 8, 2013.


Q2: When the current contract with Ball State, including any subcontracts such as IVY Tech, ends, specifically what equipment and supplies will be taken away from the school program by the current contractor and subcontractors?
A2:

	At this time no firm agreement has been reached on equipment provided by the contractor or sub-contractors.  However, going forward, it is the Department’s plan that IDOC will provide the equipment and maintain control. 


Q3: If any equipment and supplies are taken away (per the question, above), which will be replaced by the IDOC and which will be required to be replaced by the new contractor?
A3:

	Computer related equipment will be provided by IDOC.  The Department is not aware of any other equipment that contractors would have claim to.  


Q4: Please provide the names and contract amounts for any current subcontractors, and please detail the products or services each provides under the subcontract.
A4:

	The vendors below are listed as subcontractors by the Vendor in the current contract for purposes of minority and women’s business enterprises compliance.  The IDOC does not maintain information on any other vendor subcontractors.
MBE/WBE

PHONE

COMPANY NAME

SCOPE OF PRODUCTS and/or SERVICES

UTILIZATION DATE

AMOUNT

MBE

(765) 342-9919

  H.A. Flores &  Assoc.

Sourcing Services

October 1, 2009

4.99%

MBE

(317) 577-3562

 OfficeWorks Services 

Office Furniture

October 1, 2009

1.02%

MBE

(615) 777-1500

Guy Brown Products

Office Supplies

October 1, 2009

1.99%

WBE

(765) 342-9919

  Flores Services LLC.

Personnel Services

October 1, 2009

32.64%




Q5: During the Pre-Proposal Conference on May 29th there was a brief discussion near the end of the meeting, regarding the Vendor having to pay $750/year/teacher dues to an organization.  Please provide clarification and further information, regarding this, and whether it is a requirement under the RFP.
A5:

	The facility pays the fees associated with annual AdvancEd accreditation.  The vendor will not be expected to pay these particular fees.   However, the Department does not pay teacher dues to professional associations, so these will be paid by the vendor, or its teachers.


Q6: During the Pre-Proposal Conference on May 29th there was a brief discussion, regarding a “seat charge” for the use of school computers; however, there appeared to be some confusion, regarding this issue.  Please provide clarification and detail any RFP requirements with respect to this charge.
A6:

	The vendor will be provided with computers for its work; however each computer utilized by the vendor will come with a monthly “seat charge” which is a fee for maintenance, upgrade, and connectivity.   The vendor will pay this seat charge through a credit to the IDOC on its invoices. 

The vendor will be provided with computers ready to go with software and communications loaded.   Seat charges also include file storage and OS/software as detailed below.  

Local Desktop Services 

A. Hardware support (break/fix PCs and laptops) 

1. Hardware maintenance and repair 

2. Warranty tracking 

3. Sanitizing data off of PCs to be surplused or released from service 

B. Operating System (OS) support 

1. OS installation 

2. OS patch management 

3. Service packs management 

C. Application software support 

1. IOT “supported software” installations and updates/patch management includes: 

a. Adobe Reader 

b. Microsoft Office Suite 

c. Microsoft Office Outlook 

2. Provide icons on the desktop for Business Application Software 

3. Anti-virus software provided (McAfee) 

4. Performance monitoring software provided (NetIQ) 

5. Remote control software provided to assist Customer Support with issues (SCCM) 




Q7: Please provide any changes or updates, if any, to the Handout entitled, “Verification of Certificates and Licenses for Education Staff” (May 2013).
A7:

	There are no changes.  Any staff hired by the new vendor need to meet the following criteria as specified in the IDOC Administrative Procedure 01-01-103, which is restated here for courtesy:
C. Employment of Facility Educational Personnel:

1. The Director of Juvenile Education shall assist the facility in the recruitment of competent academic and technical personnel.  Job descriptions of education positions shall be on file.

2. Facility staff shall ensure that the Director of Juvenile Education is informed immediately of any changes that have an impact on the delivery of education services, including, but not limited to, new-hires, staff suspensions, terminations, transfers, resignations or disability leaves.

3. Prior to scheduling interviews for a Supervisor of Education, the Director of Juvenile Education/Designee shall be notified and shall participate in the interview and selection process.

4. The Director of Juvenile Education shall recommend to the Facility Head the number of school administrator positions established and maintained at the facility.  The number of positions shall be based upon, but not limited to, administrative duties, number of programs, staff supervised, and contact hours.  A facility school administrator position title is Supervisor of Education.
5. An individual may be appointed to a school administrator position for a maximum period of three (3) years without holding a valid administrative license or vocational certificate, only if the license or certificate can reasonably be expected to be completed within three (3) years of the date of appointment.  During the three (3) years, the individual shall provide proof on an annual basis to the Director of Juvenile Education that he/she is continuously and actively pursuing and engaging in the acquisition of proper certification. This proof shall be documented in the form of an Emergency Permit issued by the Office of Educator Licensing and Development at the Indiana Department of Education.
6. All individuals hired/employed in the Institutional Teacher job classification in juvenile facility schools, or employed by a vendor as a licensed teacher to provide services in a juvenile facility school, must possess licensure in special education.  An individual may be hired without special education licensure only if he/she submits documentation of his/her intent to obtain/maintain an emergency permit in special education and complete the special education licensure within three years, as specified by the Indiana Department of Education’s Office of Educator Licensing and Development. Individuals hired between July 1 and December 31 of any given year shall be required to obtain an original Emergency Permit from the Office of Educator Licensing and Development for the current school year. Individuals hired between January 1 and June 30 of any given year shall be required to obtain an original Emergency Permit from the Office of Educator Licensing and Development for the following school year.
7. Expiration and Renewals of Emergency Permits: Individuals who have an Emergency Permit in Special Education or another content area may continue to work through the summer even though the Emergency Permit expires after June 30 of that year.  These individuals shall be required to complete all summer coursework, obtain relevant transcripts, and submit Emergency Permit Renewals by the last Friday of the August of the current year.  For example, if an Emergency Permit expires June 30, 2013, the individual can continue to work through the summer and must submit the Emergency Permit Renewal to the Indiana Department of Education no later than Friday, August 30, 2013.




Q8:  Please provide the salaries by position of the current administrative and teaching staff.
A8:

	For the current contract, the IDOC pays a single cost per year that includes all services including administrative and teaching staff.   The actual salaries by position paid by the current vendor are not made available to the IDOC. 


Q9: If the IDOC decides to utilize the GED as its high school equivalency certificate, will the Vendor be required to contract with Pearson VUE to establish a testing center, or will this be the responsibility of the IDOC?
A9:

	The IDOC will be the primary contractor through the State’s master contract.


Q10: If the IDOC decides to use an alternative high school equivalency certificate, will the Vendor or the IDOC be responsible for contracting and payments?
A10:

	IDOC will be contractor and pay the fees associated with the assessment.  


Q11: Regardless of which high school equivalency certificate is used, will the Vendor or the IDOC be responsible for the fee payment for each individual student taking the test?
A11:

	IDOC will pay the fees associated with the assessment.  


Q12: Was the sample student schedule and bell schedule in the information packet a sample of a summer schedule or schedule of classes during the regular semester and are they different?
A12:

	Schedule is the routine, normal schedule followed each working day.  


Q13: In reference to Attachment F, Technical Proposal Template structure for response:  It is IDOC’s intention to keep the form structure intact, meaning to leave all typed information (descriptions, explanations) by IDOC intact, and only respond to each section in the designated box? 
A13

	The response to each specification should follow the format of the Technical Proposal, including re-listing the specification.   If information or documentation in response to any specification is included elsewhere in the proposal, its location should clearly be referenced and identified in the response to the specification. 


Q14: Is it permissible to incorporate the Attachment F into the respondent’s format, or must it be a stand-alone document?
A14:

	It must be a stand alone document.   This is to facilitate review and scoring by the evaluation team.


Q15: Would you have the costs involved for contracting for the “staff” at the educational facility?  We have the amount of FTE (8.5), we would like to have the current salary for each as well.

A15:
	IDOC does not have this.  Current vendor sub-contracts with a staffing agency.  


Q16:  Is this the maximum award amount for the 4 year term?
A16:

	Yes.  


Q17:  Does this maximum amount assume benefits are provided to all full time employees?
A17:

	Yes.


Q18: Are there indirects (F&A) allowed on the budget?  If so, what is the percent rate allowable?
A18:

	The cost proposed must be inclusive of all services.  Any indirects should be included in the cost proposed.


